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ADDENDUM #1

RFP #20-SEH-020

Arts, Crafts, Framing, and Related Services

TO: All Offerors
FROM: Sara Harvey, Purchasing Agent
DATE: November 25, 2019

This Addendum is issued to provide information to all prospective offerors.

1. DELETE: Page 16, Section 7 - Proposals must be received by the Purchasing Office, Harford
County Public Schools, Administration Building, 3rd Floor, 102 Hickory Avenue, Bel Air, MD 21014, no
later than 2:30 p.m., local time, on December 20, 2019 Proposals received after this time will not be

considered. Proposals may not be modified after the RFP closing date and time.

ADD: Page 16, Section 7 - Proposals must be received by the Purchasing Office, Harford County
Public Schools, Administration Building, 3rd Floor, 102 Hickory Avenue, Bel Air, MD 21014, no
later than 2:30 p.m., local time, on January 7, 2020 Proposals received after this time will not be

considered. Proposals may not be modified after the RFP closing date and time.

| hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1 dated November 25, 2019, to RFP #20-SEH-020: Arts,
Crafts, Framing, and Related Services.

Company Name (Print or Type)

Authorized Signature Date

Note: Offeror shall sign and submit Addendum with RFP submission. The same person signing
Addendum shall sign the RFP Form. Failure to submit the Addendum may deem your RFP submission as
non-responsive.



